
From:                                 "Sarah Jones" <sjones@milfordplanning.com.au>
Sent:                                  Thu, 5 Dec 2024 08:44:18 +1000
To:                                      "Taryn Pace" <taryn.pace@townsville.qld.gov.au>
Cc:                                      "Development Assessment" <developmentassessment@townsville.qld.gov.au>
Subject:                             MCU24/0092 - Request to Extend the Information Request Response Period - 
110-112 Bowen Road, Rosslea

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside Townsville City Council. Please think carefully before clicking links or 
responding if you weren’t expecting this email. 

Hi Taryn,

 

We refer to the abovementioned development application for which Council issued an 
Information Request on 18 September 2024.  In accordance with the Development Assessment 
Rules and The Planning Act 2016 an Applicant has three months to respond to an Information 
Request. Based on the date of the Information Request was issued, the response is due on or 
before 18 December 2024.

 

As we are still finalising some technical reporting to respond to the items associated with 
Council's and SARA's Information Requests, pursuant to Section 13.1 of the Development 
Assessment Rules, we seek a two month  extension to the Applicant's Information Response 
Period.  

 

If Council is agreeable to the abovementioned request, the Information Request Response will be 
due on or before 18 February 2025.

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind regards,

 

Sarah Jones | SENIOR TOWN PLANNER
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